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transferrcd te the Bank as collateral 1security for suai payment the debentures
held by the Synod on accouai of the Mieision Fund, amountiag to $6717. 14 ns set
forth on page (10 of the Journal cf Synod for 1877.

In regard to the dlaim ef the Rcv. B. S. lloskcn for services as missionary at
Lloydtown, the Secretary rend the opinion of Mesors. I3ethune, Osier, and NMess,
te the effeot that se long as amissionary i4 allowcd to remain doingduty in a mission
on nu agreement made under the mission Futid by.law, lic has a righit in equity to
requiro the Syno(l to collect, iiid if neceesary to ma legal proceedings to collect,
the money payable under the agreement.

.Resriled-Tliat on tlie payment by the congregation of Lloydtown to tlic S%.cre-
tary-Freasurer of the arreurs due to Mlr. lomken frein tlîm up ho, July Ist, 1877,
amoutiting to q58, the llishop be move(l by this Board te tiake a new appoint ment
to Lloydtown ; and that tlme Secretary-Treasurer is liereby authorized ho arrange
with Mlr. Hosken in respect of any furilier claims te an nount flot exceeding the
aum of $150 on lus givitig a receipt in full of all dcmnnds on tlie patri8h or the Mlis-
Bien B3oard, nd vaicating the parsomage.

In regard to tlic application efttUec Rev. T. W. Paterson, for pqyment of $150
arrears due by lus lutte mission of llratdfo)rd and WVest Gwilliinbury. the Bloard decid-
cd that the case was flot one iii whichi they coulil grant the relief asked for.

RejolvedI-Tliat a grant of $1 00 be given to the Mission of Penietaruguisliene for
one year from thc Ist of October last.

Resolued-Tlat thc redirction proposed ta be made in the grants to tlue MNissions
of IVuodbridge nid Bradford do flot take effect until July Ist, 1878.

Resoived-That a grant of $100 to flic support of thec services of the Churcli of
St. Mâark's, Otonabee, do Rtiund fiîrst on the list of the Mlission Board, to ic mnade
as soon as thc condition of the 1%lission Fund is suclu as to warrant it.

Resolved-21lîat a copy of the letter from the Bishop, to, the Clergy and Laity of
the Diocese of Toronto. dated October 23, 1877e bie sent (o eacli member of tlue
deputations prepared by a Comnuit tee of flic Mission Board, with a reques inat lie
shall make a spiecial effort not offly to obtaiu subscriptions for the removal of the
existing debt. but aimo anauni subseriptions of liberal amouunts se, as bo place the
Mission Fund froun ibis source alonc permanently en a satisfactory basis.

TuEstDAY, JANUARS' 15TII, 1878.

A Special Meeting of tlie Execuitive Comînittee was licld at flîree o'cloc, te
receive a communication addresscd to thc cluairnuan by thc Lord llislîop or the
Diocese.

Present.-The Archdeacon of York. Chairmatu : The Dean of Toronto, Rural
Dean Stewart. Revs. Wni Logan, A. J. FilAr, and Richanrd llarrisou ; Flon. G. IV.
Allan, Col. Boulton, Nils-irs C. J. Canmpbll, Mlarlitig, l1arnian, Clarka Ganible,
Crombie, and James lienderson.

The communication mîbove mentioncd is set forth at length in flic Bishop's
address at Uic openiug oft he 8-pecial Session of the Synod for tlue election ef a
Coadjutor Bishop. (Sec page 9 of this number ofth UiuGzelle.)

The chaîrman having rend the saune, thc Comrniltte Arrauged tlhe Order of
Proceedings for a Special M&eetinig of the Synod (o bic hcld on Tuesday, flic 12th
February, and issucd a notice te fthc Synod te uneet in Toronto on tlhat day.

The Reception Comniit tee appointed ant(the 1,18t MuuIy meeting, for tlie Jutie
Session, were re.appointed for the eusuiug Special Session.


